
 

  www.wincoil.us | Page 1  

 

AGENDA 
 

Winnebago County Courthouse  
400 West State Street, Rockford, IL 61101 

County Board Room, 8th Floor 
 

Thursday, May 12, 2022 
6:00 p.m. 

 
1. Call to Order  ............................................................................... Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance ...................................... Board Member Brad Lindmark 
 
3. Agenda Announcements .............................................................. Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 
4. Roll Call ................................................................................................ Clerk Lori Gummow 
 
5. Awards, Presentations, Public Hearings, and Public Participation  

A. Awards – None 
B. Presentations – None 
C. Public Hearings – None 
D. Public Participation  
E. Proclamations 

• “National Police Week” Presented to Sheriff Gary Caruana 
• ”National Correctional Officers Week“ Presented to Superintendent Bob Redmond 
 

6. Approval of Minutes .................................................................... Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
A. Approval of April 14, 2022 minutes  
B. Layover of April 28, 2022 minutes  

 
7. Consent Agenda………………………………………………………………………….Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

A. Raffle Report 
B. Auditor’s Report  

 
8. Appointments (Per County Board rules, Board Chairman appointments require a 30 day 

layover unless there is a suspension of the rule). 
A. North Park Public Water District, Compensation:  $1,200 annually 

1. Josh Aurand (New Appointment to fulfill remainder of term of Karen Biever), 
Machesney Park, Illinois, April 30, 2021 to May 1, 2026 

 
9. Reports of Standing Committees .................................................. Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 



www.wincoil.us | Page 2  

A. Finance Committee .................................................... Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report  
2. Resolution to Fund Juneteenth Event With ARP Funds 
3. Resolution Authorizing Settlement of Pending Litigation (Beverly Lundeen and 

Matthew Emigholz, et al. v. County of Winnebago et al.) 
 

B. Zoning Committee ........................................................ Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 
Planning and/or Zoning Requests: 

1. Committee Report 
 

C. Economic Development Committee ........................... Fred Wescott, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report   

 
D. Operations & Administrative Committee ............... Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report 
 

E. Public Works Committee ............................................. Dave Tassoni, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 

 
F. Public Safety and Judiciary Committee…………………………….Burt Gerl, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report 
 

10. Unfinished Business …………………………….……………………………………..Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 

11. New Business………………………………………………………………………………Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
(Per County Board rules, passage will require a suspension of Board rules). 
 

12. Announcements & Communications ..................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
A. Correspondence (see packet) 

 
13.  Adjournment …………………………………………………………………………..….Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 

Next Meeting:  Thursday, May 26, 2022   



 

  
 

Awards,  
Presentations,  

Public Hearings,  
Public Participation & 

Proclamations 

 
 







 

 Approval of 
Minutes 

 

























 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 









 

  
Appointments 

 
 



 
  

 

 
               404 Elm Street • Room 533 • Rockford, IL 61101 | Website: www.WinCoIL.us 
It is our mission to provide high quality services and promote a safe community for all people in Winnebago County. 

 

Executive Summary 
Date: 5/12/22 
From: County Board Chairman Joseph V. Chiarelli 
Topic: Board Appointment 
 
State of Illinois Public Act 099-0634 requires disclosure of appointments to local public entities. 
 
County Code Chapter 2, Article II, Division 4, Section 2-88 states, “The chairman shall make all 
appointments to commissions, boards, authorities, or special districts with the advice and consent of the 
county board, or as otherwise provided by law.” 
 
Recommendation: County Board Chairman Joseph V. Chiarelli recommends Josh Aurand of 
Machesney Park, Illinois to serve the remainder of a 5-year term from April 30, 2021 to May 1, 
2026 on the North Park Public Water District Board. 
 
 

 

 North Park Water District  

Location:  1350 Turret Drive, Machesney Park, IL  

Service Description:  Provide water to a population of 33,000 and serves over 12,000 households and 
businesses in the Machesney Park, Roscoe, and Loves Park area 

Board Composition:  Seven members that must reside in the District are appointed by the Winnebago 
County Board Chairman with the advice and consent of the County Board 

Compensation: $1200 per year 

Bond: $3,000 

Attorney: Robert Fredrickson, Reno & Zahm LLP 

Meetings: 4th Wednesday of the month 

Origin of Entity:  Public Corporation chartered on May 9, 1955 organized under 70 ILCS 3705/) 
Public Water District Act. 

Property Tax/Funding:  Revenue from charges for service for water 

Consolidation/ 
Dissolution Plans:  If applicable 

https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=986&ChapterID=15
https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=986&ChapterID=15


 

April 26, 2022 

 

Mr. Joseph Chiarelli, Chairman 

Winnebago County Board 

404 Elm Street Room 504 

Rockford, IL 61101 

 

RE: North Park Water District Board of Trustees 

 

Mr. Chairman Chiarelli, 

 

I have become aware of an opening on the North Park Public Water District Board of Trustees. After 

having conversations with Kelly Saunders, it is with great enthusiasm that I am submitting a letter of 

interest in joining their team.  Therefore, I respectfully request your consideration for appointment 

to the Board.  

 

I am currently the Chief School Business Official (CSBO) of the Harlem School District # 122, I have 

14 years of experience with managing staff and handling the district’s financial and operational 

responsibilities.  I attend all Board meeting and all relevant District committees pertinent to my 

position.     Some of my main responsibilities include budgeting, accounting, operations, and long-

range planning.  My work in the community is always on-going.  For the past thirteen years I have 

been on the Parks Chamber of Commerce Board where I serve as Treasurer.   

 

The experience of serving different roles has afforded me the responsibilities for leading change 

and improvement in my journey here in this community.  I have worked closely with North Park 

Water on lead testing Harlem’s water fixtures, I really appreciated the effort of NPWD throughout 

that process.  I think very highly of North Park Water and am confident that my experience and 

abilities will match the criteria you are looking for.  

I welcome the opportunity to make a positive contribution to this organization. You will see that I 

possess the confidence and the energy necessary to be a candidate for this position.  I am willing to 

donate my time in order serve in this capacity.  With my accounting and business background, 

coupled with my dedication, I will be able to support the North Park Water District in its mission. 

It will be a pleasure to hear from you if you have any questions or want to discuss my interest 

further. You can contact me at 815-608-3277; 5433 Whistling Hawk Dr., Machesney Park, IL 61115 

 

Respectfully, 

 
Joshua Aurand 





Jඈඌඁඎൺ Aඎඋൺඇൽ

Machesney Park, IL 61115 ◆ (815) 608-3277 ◆ Josh.Aurand@harlem122.org

Experienced Administrator with over 12 years of experience in School Districts. Excellent reputation for

budget planning, accounting process efficiency, and overall operational improvements. Oversee Accounts

Payable, Information Technology, Food and Nutrition Services, Transportation and Operations and

Maintenance.

Budget preparation

Audit preparation

Financial statements expertise

General ledger accounting expertise

Business Administration

Assistant Superintendent of Business & Operations, 07/2008 to Current

Harlem Consolidated School District #122 – Machesney Park, United States

- Serve on Superintendent's Cabinet and attend all Board meetings and other relevant District/Board events and

committees as directed by the Superintendent.

- Complete budget, tax levy and audit process

- Supervise the administration of Food Service, Operations, Transportation, Technology and Business Office

staff.

- Direct labor relations as they relate to Business and Operations.

- Act as general accountant of the Board and preserve all accounts, vouchers, and contracts relating to schools

- Perform duties of Treasurer as specified in the Illinois School Code.

- Consult with District grant managers and coordinators regarding expenditure appropriations.

- Supervise the district's insurance programs. (Risk Management)

Bachelor of Science: Accountancy, 05/2005

Northern Illinois University - Dekalb, IL

Pඋඈൿൾඌඌංඈඇൺඅ Sඎආආൺඋඒ

Sංඅඅඌ

Wඈඋ Hංඌඍඈඋඒ

Eൽඎർൺඍංඈඇ



Associate of Arts: 12/2002

Rock Valley College - Rockford

MBA: 12/2007

Northern Illinois University - Dekalb, IL

Received Lighthouse Award from IASBO

Helped in creating a check on/off transportation app

Aർർඈආඉඅංඌඁආൾඇඍඌ



 

 
Reports of 
Standing 

Committees 
 
 
 



 

FINANCE 
COMMITTEE 



 

  

 

Resolution Executive Summary 
 

 

Prepared By:   David J. Rickert 

Committee:   Finance Committee 

Committee Date:    May 5th  

Resolution Title: Resolution to Fund Juneteenth activities with ARPA Funds  

County Code:   N/A 

Board Meeting Date:  May 12th  

 
Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?    No                        Appropriation Amount:    $5,000                                                         

If not, explain funding source:  American Rescue Plan Act  

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:   61300               Budget Impact:    N/A 
 
Background Information:  Juneteenth National Independence Day and also known as Jubilee 
Day is a federal holiday in the United States commemorating the emancipation of enslaved 
African-Americans. It is also often observed for celebrating African-American culture. 
Originating in Galveston, Texas, it has been celebrated annually on June 19 in various parts of 
the United States since 1865. ARPA Funding will help promote activities celebrating this holiday. 
Funding will go to Tommy Meeks. 
 
Recommendation:     N/A 
 
Contract/Agreement:    See attachment 
 
Legal Review:    N/A 
 
Baker Tilly Review:   Submitted for consideration 
 
Follow-Up:      N/A 
 
 
 



County Board: 5/12/2022 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 

Sponsored by:  Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 
 

2022 CR 
 

RESOLUTION TO FUND JUNETEENTH ACTIVITIES WITH ARPA FUNDS 
 

 WHEREAS, Juneteenth National Independence Day and also known as Jubilee Day is a 
federal holiday in the United States commemorating the emancipation of enslaved African-
Americans. It is also often observed for celebrating African-American culture. Originating in 
Galveston, Texas, it has been celebrated annually on June 19 in various parts of the United States 
since 1865. ARPA Funding will help promote activities celebrating this holiday; Funding will go 
to Tommy Meeks; and 

 
WHEREAS, in May 2021, Winnebago County Board received funds through the 

American Rescue Plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the County Board for the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois, has reviewed the proposal for the aforementioned request and recommends 
awarding; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 

Illinois, that the County Board Chairman is authorized to disburse $5,000 to Tommy Meeks 
for said activities, on the review and approval of Baker Tilly auditors. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to Director of Purchasing, Finance 
Director, County Board Office, and County Auditor.                                                                                                           

                                                                                                               
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 Respectfully Submitted, 

         FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 

PAUL ARENA  PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MC DONALD 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2022. 

 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 

 



Note all requests must be reviewed by our compliance agents

Event Promotion

                     2,000 

PURPOSE

3 Gospel Bands

                     3,000 Entertainment

Email: Phone 815-218-2861

YEAR 2021

American Rescue Plan 

Phase IV

ITEM REQUESTED COST

613ORG code

Total request

Date: 4/29/2022

Department:

Contact Person: Tommy Meeks

 $                  5,000 



 
 

   
    Resolution Executive Summary 

 

  

 
Prepared By:   Lafakeria S. Vaughn 
Committee:   Finance Committee 
Committee Date:  May 5, 2022 
Resolution Title:   Resolution Authorizing Settlement of Pending Litigation (Beverly 

Lundeen and Matthew Emigholz, et al. v. County of Winnebago et 
al.) 

County Code:      Not Applicable 
Board Meeting Date:    May 12, 2022 
 
Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?    Yes              Appropriation Amount:   $400,000 
If not, explain funding source:  N/A 
ORG/OBJ/Project Code:                          Budget Impact:  Within budgeted amount 

 
Background Information: Settlement of claims by the Plaintiffs against the County of Winnebago 
and Sheriff Office Defendants. 
 
Recommendation: Staff concurs  
 
Contract/Agreement: N/A 
 
Legal Review:  Legal review conducted by the State’s Attorney’s Office  
 
Follow-Up: N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 
OF THE 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

2022 CR _______ 
 

SUBMITTED BY:  FINANCE COMMITTEE  
 

SPONSORED BY:  JAIME SALGADO 
 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF PENDING LITIGATION (Beverly 

Lundeen and Matthew Emigholz, et al v. County of Winnebago et al.) 
 

 
 WHEREAS, Beverly Lundeen and Matthew Emigholz, et al v. County of Winnebago et 
al.) is a pending civil action against the County of Winnebago and Sheriff Office Defendants, 
filed in the Seventeenth Judicial Circuit, Winnebago County, Illinois, as case number 2019-L-10; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Plaintiffs therein have agreed to settle all claims they have against the 
County of Winnebago and all officials, agents and employees, for the sum of Four Hundred 
Thousand Dollars ($400,000.00); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee, after having reviewed the facts and circumstances 
of the aforementioned case and after having conferred with the Winnebago County State’s 
Attorney, through his assistant, has determined it is in the best interests of the citizens of 
Winnebago County to settle this case on the terms set forth above.   

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois that the Winnebago County State’s Attorney is hereby authorized to settle the 
aforementioned lawsuit by paying the Plaintiffs therein the sum of Four Hundred Thousand 
Dollars ($400,000.00). 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Winnebago County Treasurer, Winnebago 
County Clerk, and Winnebago County Finance Department are authorized and directed to 
prepare and deliver to the Winnebago County State’s Attorney one or more County Warrants 
totaling Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000.00); payable as directed by the State’s 
Attorney.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon its adoption.  
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 



AGREE      DISAGREE 
 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Jaime Salgado, Chairman                                Jaime Salgado, Chairman 
 
________________________________         ___________________________________ 
Steve Schultz          Steve Schultz 
 
________________________________         ___________________________________ 
John Butitta           John Butitta 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Paul Arena      Paul Arena 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Joe Hoffman       Joe Hoffman 
 
________________________________         ___________________________________ 
Jean Crosby          Jean Crosby  
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Keith McDonald     Keith McDonald 
 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois, this ____ day of ___________________, 2022. 
 
 
                      ________________________________  
                                                                             Joseph V. Chiarelli, Chairman of the 
           County Board of the  
           County of Winnebago, Illinois 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________   
Lori Gummow, Clerk of the   
County Board of the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

UNFINISHED 
BUSINESS 



 

NEW BUSINESS 



 

ANNOUNCEMENTS & 
COMMUNICATIONS 



 

County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4250  |  Fax: (815) 969-0259  |  Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us 

 

 
Announcements & Communications 
Date: May 12, 2022 
Item: Correspondence to the Board 
Prepared by: County Clerk Lori Gummow 
 

Governing Statute(s):  State of Illinois Counties Code 55 ILCS 5/Div. 3-2, Clerk 
 
County Code: Ch 2. Art. II. Div. 4, Sec. 2.86 – Record Keeping & Communications 
 
Background: The items listed below were received as correspondence.  
 

1. County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission the following: 
 
a. Byron Station Unit 1 and Unit 2 – Request for Information for an NRC Triennial 

Heat Exchanger/Sink Performance Inspection and Request for Information; 
Inspection Report 05000454/2022002; 05000455/2022002. 
 

b. Federal Register/Vol. 87, No. 85/Tuesday, May 3, 2022 / Notices 
 

2. County Clerk Gummow received from Sue Goral, Winnebago County Treasurer the 
Monthly Report as of February, 2022 Bank Balances. 

 
3. County Clerk Gummow received from McDermaid Roofing and Insulting Co. a 

Certificate of Liability Insurance.  
 

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=005500050HDiv%2E+3-2&ActID=750&ChapterID=12&SeqStart=14400000&SeqEnd=16300000
https://library.municode.com/il/winnebago_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COCO_CH2AD_ARTIICOBO_DIV4RUPR_S2-86RECO


 

Adjournment 


	Agenda
	Awards, Presentations, Public Hearings, Public Participation & Proclamations
	Approval of Minutes
	Consent Agenda
	Appointments
	Josh Aurand
	Reports of Standing Committees
	Finance Committee
	Resolution to Fund Juneteenth Event with ARP Funds
	Resolution Authorizing Settlement of Pending Litigation (Lundeen & Emigholz, et al v. Cty. of Winn. et al)
	Unfinished Business
	New Business
	Announcements & Communications
	Adjournment



